From: Atkins, Charlotte

Sent: 03 March 2020 17:48

To: 'Kate Holden' <Kate.Holden@pegasusgroup.co.uk>
Subject: RE: 193878 Clehonger - Waste Water Treatment

Thank you for the update Kate. | will wait to hear from Matthew.

Regards
Charlotte

From: Kate Holden <Kate.Holden@pegasusgroup.co.uk>

Sent: 03 March 2020 15:24

To: Atkins, Charlotte <Charlotte.Atkins@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Clehonger - Waste Water Treatment

Charlotte,

We have been liaising with Dwr Cymru Welsh Water and Gladman to obtain the statement you were after to give
yourself (and your ecologist) comfort on this matter.

Matthew Lord, Lead Development Control Officer at DCWW has advised that he would rather email you directly than
provide a note to us, so you should expect to hear from him this week.

Regards,

Kate.

Kate Holden
Associate Planner
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Pegasus Group is the trading name of Pegasus Planning Group Ltd (07277000) registered in England and
Wales.

This email and any associated files, is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee only.

If you are not the intended recipient you should not use the contents nor disclose them to any other person.
If you have received this message in error please notify us immediately. We have updated our Privacy
Statement in line with the GDPR; please click here to view it.

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email message.
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